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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 1:28 PM
To: 'AIG SGP, Claims-Survey'; Admin A; assignments
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'
Subject: RE: Aigencypt 50113757 / OUR INSURED -  CITYCAB TAXI SHA242T / TP VEH NUMB : 

SFU3398B / DOA 10.11.2021 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

Categories: HMK

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>  
Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Subject: Aigencypt 50113757 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHA242T / TP VEH NUMB : SFU3398B / DOA 10.11.2021 - 
ARRANGE FOR SURVEY 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to survey. 
 
Winnie Fan 
Claims Service Associate - Auto 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way,Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
 
winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 12:41 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com; claims@dingautomotive.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 50113757 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHA242T / TP VEH NUMB : SFU3398B / DOA 10.11.2021 - 
ARRANGE FOR SURVEY 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear All, 
 
Kindly assist to arrange survey for vehicle SHA242T on 31 Corporation Road. 
 
Do avoid visiting during our lunch time, 12PM – 1PM. 
 
Thanks! 
 
With warmest regards, 
 
Loong 
Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806 
Tel : 9689 1857  / 6265 7130 
 
 
 
 
This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to you in error, please delete it 
immediately and notify us. Please do not copy, distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email if you are not the 
intended recipient or if you have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the extent and under 
circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to retain, monitor, and intercept email messages to and from our systems. 
Thank you.  


